

Information for patients and carers

**Sweat Test** 



**Diagnostics and Clinical Services – Clinical Biochemistry** 



## Introduction

This leaflet explains the procedure for collecting a sweat sample.

## What is a sweat test?

A sweat test measures the amount of salt (as sodium and chloride) that is in the sweat.

# Why does this need to be carried out?

The test is carried out on children or adults who:

- Are having recurrent chest infections
- Have frequent and unexplained pale stools, or
- Are having problems gaining weight or growing properly

A positive result may mean that you or your child has cystic fibrosis (CF) but a final diagnosis will take into account other symptoms, clinical findings and test results. A normal result can be helpful in ruling out CF. It is important to diagnose this condition as soon as possible in order to begin appropriate treatment.

# Who does this test?

The test will be carried out by a Biomedical Scientist at the Children's Clinic at Royal Preston Hospital.

# How is the test carried out?

- 1. A small area of the lower arm or leg is wiped with alcohol to remove any oil from the skin surface.
- 2. Gel discs containing a compound called pilocarpine, which stimulate sweat production, are placed on the skin and secured in place.

- 3. A very small electric current is passed through the discs from a battery to further stimulate the sweating process. The discs are left in place for 5 minutes and then removed. There will be a red mark where the pilocarpine has stimulated the skin. This is usual and should fade within a few hours.
- 4. The skin is then carefully washed with pure water and dried.
- 5. A plastic coil is secured over the stimulated area. You will then be asked to wait for approximately 30 minutes for the sweat to be collected into the coil device. During that time you or your child are free to play, read, eat or drink, although salty foods, e.g. crisps, should be avoided to minimise any risk of contamination. Please also consider bringing a jumper to keep warm during this 30 minute interval.
- 6. The coil is removed and taken to the laboratory for analysis.

## Does the test hurt?

The test is not painful, but some people experience a tingling sensation where the sweat has been collected. No needles are involved. Very rarely (1 in 60,000 cases), minor skin burns have been reported. Where this has happened, the burns caused no pain or discomfort during the test and healed within one to two weeks with little or no scarring. It is highly unlikely that you or your child will suffer a burn during the test.

## The results

In most cases the results will clearly show either a normal or high salt level in the sweat. Sometimes the results can be unclear and the test will need to be repeated. In a few cases the test may need to be repeated for technical reasons such as not enough sweat being collected.

# When will I get the results?

The results will usually be available the following day. Please telephone the doctor who referred you or your child for the test after 10am on the day after the test.

# **Further questions**

If you have questions about the process of doing the sweat test, please contact the Clinical Biochemistry department on 01772 523125 between 9am and 5pm. If your child is unwell, the appointment should be cancelled by also contacting Clinical Biochemistry, an alternative date can then be arranged.

If you have further questions regarding the need for a sweat test for you or your child, please speak to the doctor who has referred you, as they can give you further information.

# Sources of further information

www.lancsteachinghospitals.nhs.uk www.nhs.uk www.patient.co.uk www.labtestsonline.org.uk

Lancashire Teaching Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust is not responsible for the content of external internet sites.

All our patient information leaflets are available on our website for patients to access and download:

www.lancsteachinghospitals.nhs.uk/patient-information-leaflets

Lancashire Teaching Hospitals is a smoke-free site. Smoking is not permitted anywhere on any of our premises, either inside or outside the buildings. Our staff will ask you about your smoking status when you come to hospital and will offer you support and advice about stopping smoking including Nicotine Replacement Therapy to help manage your symptoms of withdrawal.

If you want to stop smoking you can also contact the Quit Squad Freephone 0800 328 6297.

Please ask if you would like help in understanding this information. This information can be made available in large print and in other languages.

#### Guiarati:

આ માહિતીને સમજવામાં સહાયતા જોઇતી હોય તો કૃપા[કરીને પૂછો. આ માહિતી મોટા છપાણ માં અને અન્ય ભાષામાં ઉપલબ્ધ કરી શકાય છે

#### Romanian:

Vă rugăm să întrebati dacă aveți nevoie de ajutor pentru întelegerea acestor informații. Aceste informații pot fi puse la dispoziție în format mare și în alte limbi."

### Polish:

Poinformuj nas, jeśli potrzebna jest ci pomoc w zrozumieniu tych informacji. Informacje te można również udostępnić dużym drukiem oraz w innych jezykach

### Punjabi:

ਜੇ ਤੁਸੀਂ ਇਹ ਜਾਣਕਾਰੀ ਸਮਝਣ ਵੱਚਿ ਮਦਦ ਲੈਣੀ ਚਾਹੋਗੇ ਤਾਂ ਕਰਿਪਾ ਕਰਕੇ ਇਸ ਬਾਰੇ ਪੱਛੋ। ਇਹ ਜਾਣਕਾਰੀ ਵੱਡੇ ਪ੍ਰਹਿੰਟ ਅਤੇ ਹੋਰਨਾਂ ਭਾਸ਼ਾਵਾਂ ਵੀਂਚ ਮੁਹੱਈਆ ਕੀਤੀ ਜਾ ਸਕਦੀ ਹੈ।

دو سری زبانوں او ربٹ ی اگر آپ کو دی معلومات سمجھنے کے بئے ل مددیک ضرورت ہے تو ی کچھیا عم ی بھ ابیدست ہو یسکت ہے برائے مبر یبان ہو ےی چھوی۔ معلومات

## Arabic:

مطبوعة بأحرف كبيرة وبلغات إذا كنتَ تريد مساعدة في فهم هذه لمعلومات يُرجي أن تطلب أخرى يمكن تو فير هذه المعلومات

**Department**: Clinical Biochemistry / Pathology **Division**: Diagnostics and Clinical Support

**Production date**: February 2022 Review date: February 2025

JR 740 v1